CITY OF
SRnficta D)

) o n’o o2

Agenda
I LRI penticonaa

Official Community Plan - Housing Task Force Meeting
to be held in Council Chambers

Wednesday, May 3, 2023
at 4:30 p.m.

1. Call Regular Committee Meeting to Order
We acknowledge that Penticton, where we live and work, is on the traditional land’s of the Syilx
People in the Okanagan Nation.

2. Adoption of Agenda
3. Adoption of Minutes
4. New Business
4.1 Committee Orientation - Hayley Anderson, Legislative Assistant 1-17

4.2 Appointment of Committee Chair and Vice Chair - Hayley Anderson, Legislative Assistant
4.3 Adoption of Meeting Schedule - Hayley Anderson, Legislative Assistant

44 Official Community Plan Planning and Process - Anthony Haddad, General Manager, Community

Services
5. Next Meeting
6. Public Question Period

7. Adjournment



Welcome

OCP - Housing Task Force Members

May 3, 2023
Hayley Anderson, Legislative Assistant

J ey penticonaa



SReici S Select Committees

Select Committees are created
under the Community Charterto
provide an opportunity for Safe & Livable & Vibrant & | Organizational
members o f the pUblIC to Work ;iii:r:m Accessible Connected Excellence
collaboratively and provide miiiies  cmmmTmmee, | SUinD. NEEE
advice on matters referred to |
them by Council through their
Terms of Reference.

Proactively plan for Support vibrant and diverse Support a culture of

J ey penticonaa



‘Rt Terms of Reference

Ve

e OQutline important information,
InCIUdlng: %ﬁi—}) Terms of Reference

- ROI@ Of the Committee Official Community Plan (OCP) - Housing Task Force
— Membership C I LRI pentictonaa]

Q | . f. t . 1.  Role of the Task Force
The Official Community Plan [OCP) - Housing Task Force will make recommendations to Council on the

— A p p O i n t m e nt a n d Te r m amendment to the Official Community Plan addressing housing needs and deliberate growth and will:

+ Review the OCP and identify areas to address based on residential growth trends and housing needs;

H Update the Housing Meeds Assess based he 2021 5 ] and th h ing i
— Meetlng Procedures . ”-I[i‘(gillzy;[ e Housing Meeds Assessment based on the census report and the growth occurring in

*  Assist with targeted consultation to gather input on housing needs;

—_— CO n fI I Ct Of I nte re St « Including diverse stakeholder interests in the OCP review process by representing the views of affected

groups in the community;
Work to engage the community on housing needs to bring various comments and options forward;

- Removal Of Committee Mem ber : Review and update the OCP Future Land Use Map related to housing opportunities;
— Resignation
— Confidentiality and Closed Meetings

J ey penticonaa




CITY OF

Rules of Procedure

Select Committees have
the same rules and

A Bylaw ta reguiate the proceedings of Councl, Councll Meatings and other Coundil reporting
bodies

°
WHEREAS pursuant to the Community Charter, Council must, by bylaw, establish general
’ procedures to be followed by Council and committees in conducting their business;
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED THAT the Municipal Council of the City of Penticton, in open
meeting assembled ENACTS AS FOLLOWS:

these can be found in the

Title
° I d I 1. This Bylaw may be cited as the "Council Procedure Bylaw No. 2018-35".
Council Procedure Bylaw e
2, In this Bylaw,

N O 2 O 1 8_ 3 5 “City” means the City of Penticton;
[ ] [ ]

“City Hall” means Penticton City Hall located at 171 Main Street, Penticton, British
Columbia;

I 1 Rl penticton.ca




e D) Quorum

e The Terms of Reference notes

how many members are needed
for quorum.

e Once members have arrived, the H a If + 1

Chair calls the meeting to order, if
after 30 minutes there is no
guorum, the meeting is
adjourned and no business can
take place.

J ey penticonaa



SRt Open Meetings

CO%F

e Committee meetings
are open to the public. Come in, we're

 Meetings can be
closed under section
90 of the Community
Charter.

J ey penticonaa




Rapeod)

e The Legislative Assistant will
work with the Staff Liaison
and the Committee Chair to
set the agenda. ”353'?-5?5;}5:'!?335

1. Call Regular Committee Meeting to Order

 The agenda is shared with
the committee members and
posted on the website prior
to the meeting date.

J ey penticonaa



RrfictaisD  Reports and Presentations

CO%F

e |tisimportant that Committee members have
these in advance so they can review and be
prepared to speak to the issue and vote on a
motion.

e Reports should include a motion
(recommendation) if staff is looking for the
Committee to make a decision.

J ey penticonaa



CITY OF L"""‘ ° °® »

Rt Decision Making
Committees make recommendations to
Council by making a motion. Example:
THAT the OCP - Housing Task Force recommend

that Council... ‘
n

2

e Any 'new' staff projects or work
being proposed by the Committee
needs to be approved by Council.

J ey penticonaa



Perticeontd Roles and Responsibilities -
L-’o‘)%'.:.- L >/ )
Chair

* Responsible for controlling the flow and the conduct
of the meeting in accordance with the Council
Procedure Bylaw, Terms of Reference and when
appropriate, Roberts Rules of Order.

They do not state an official City position on any topic .

» Serves as official spokesperson for the Committee.
referred to the Committee.

» Develops and reviews the agenda in consultation
with the Staff Liaison and Legislative Assistant prior to
its distribution to the rest of the Committee members.

* Responsible for following up with a Committee
member who has missed three or more consecutive
meetings.

_JH 1 Rl penticton.ca




Pt Roles and Responsibilities —
| Committee Member

* Responsible to meet with the group
on a regular basis (frequency set out in
the Terms of Reference) and
participate in discussions involving
matter that require community . .

perspective and directive.

e Provide a“voice”for the general .‘

community by offering their opinion
and directive in a recommendation to
Council.

I 1 Rl penticton.ca




Reticta ) Roles and Responsibilities —
Council Liaison

CO%F

Represent Council at the
Committee table and
communicate back to
Council on the
Committee progress,
Issues, etc.

J ey penticonaa



Prcrscd  Roles and Responsibilities -
o Staff Liaison

on

* Provides oversite of activities and technical expertise
support and ensure that supporting material is included in
the agenda.

* Responsible for providing financial background and
analysis of the monetary impacts on the potential decision
or a clear indication of the amount of budget involved that
would assist the Committee in formulating workable
recommendations.

» Will report back on items that the Committee
recommended to Council.

J ey penticonaa



W@ Roles and Responsibilities —
| Legislative Assistant

*  Works with the Staff Liaison and the Chair to compile the
agenda to be circulated to Committee members.

e Assists the Chair with meeting management and
parliamentary procedure.

* Responsible for taking minutes and circulate as required for
approval, before being forwarded to Council.

 When a motion is raised on the floor that was not pre-

prepared, they will work with the Chair to create an
applicable motion to be voted on.

_JH 1 Rl penticton.ca




PRt Electronic Participation
| Expectation

 Meetings to be taken place
electronically via Zoom.

e So the Chair can determine
if there is quorum, please
keep camera on during
meeting and mute yourself
unless you are speaking.

J ey penticonaa



(5 ) "’

Orientation Handout

 Provides basic information on the R

different roles and responsibilities.

Orientation Handout

Welcome! Please find below some basic information on the different roles and
responsibilities to help guide your through your time ahead.

- Roles of Different Members

. . . . .
 Covers similar information provide S e
+  Responsible for controlling the flow and the conduct of the
. . meating in accordance to the Councll Procedure Bylaw, Advisory Committees are
Commiltes Terms of Relerence and when appropriate, Roberts established by Coundil
oday - use it as a reference in the e
»  Serves as official spokesperson for the Committee. They do not Wake recomemendations on matters
f state an official Clty position on any toplc refemed to the R s DR RY
the Terms of Reference.
uture!
° + Dovelops :mﬂ rmnumma In consultation with tha Statt Consider key tssues, report thelr
Li ibution tothe findings and opinions and make
mmhhn(mrmlnmrmrrhw& recommendations o Councl.
haC i who has
issed bwo or more consecy wtive meetings. Task Forces
Taek Forces are established by
Committes Member [vmlnq Jumbor; Councl
4 M M M . nuilar basis (froy
[ ) a C e I n a n e l I l a I WI e I rS wlu‘ulln the Terms of Reference) and participate in discussions Have a wited tern and have 3
spechal purpose or deliversble

J ey penticonaa

Agenda package.

involving matters that require community perspective and
diractive,
« Proadea '\mrn for the ganeral community By offering your
slion o Council

Councll Lialson (Non-Voting Member):
= Represent Council at the Committes table and communicate
Back to Councll on Committes progress, lssues, oc.

D0 o pticipate in operational

matter involving the City

00 ot have autharity 1o take
2cTI0n OF INCUF expenses without
Councls approval




Questions?

Hayley Anderson, Legislative Assistant
committees@penticton.ca
250-490-2473

J ey penticonaa



mailto:committees@Penticton.ca

	!Agenda Page
	4.1 - Orientation Presentation - OCP
	Welcome �OCP – Housing Task Force Members
	Select Committees
	Terms of Reference
	Rules of Procedure
	Quorum
	Open Meetings
	Agenda
	Reports and Presentations
	Decision Making
	Roles and Responsibilities – �Chair
	Roles and Responsibilities –�Committee Member
	Roles and Responsibilities – �Council Liaison
	Roles and Responsibilities – �Staff Liaison
	Roles and Responsibilities –�Legislative Assistant
	Electronic Participation �Expectation
	Orientation Handout
	Slide Number 17




